Stanley, New Mexico
March 24, 1958

0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to the Ringle No. 1 and Ringle No. 3 Wells
located in the NE/4 NW/L4 of Section 34, Township 6 North, Range 4
Fast, NMPM, Valencia County, New Mexico, which the Comm1551on, by
letter dated February 25, ordered to be plugged within thirty (30)
days of that date.

Please be informed that the undersigned, as the owner and the
operator of Dennisson Contractors has negotiated an agreement with
Mr. Cecil S. Ringle to pull the casing in the above-described well-
holes and to plug the wells.

We have made a physical inspection of the well sites and found
that due to moisture and weather conditions it would be extremely
impracticable to move a rig onto the locations at this time.

Barring unforeseen weather conditions, it shoulq be possible to
move onto the wells and plug them by April 26.

It is respectfully requested that this additional thirty day

extension of time be granted. Every effort will be made to perform the
work in that time.

H. Pearl Dennls
/ep
CC-Gilberto Lspinosa

202-203 Sunshine 3ldg.
Albuquerque, New Mexico



